

Contact

elenamanna@hotmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/elena-manna-790955b (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

GCP

Clinical Trial Management

CTMS

Elena Manna

Manager R&D Solutions

Milan, Lombardy, Italy

Summary

Working in Clinical Research since 2005 in CROs and Pharmaceutical Company with responsibilities at Country and Regional level covering different roles in Clinical Operations, in charge of projects and resources. Direct and inclusive Leadership attitude, analytical mindset, openness, self-discipline learned in 10 years of ballet school.

Experience

IQVIA Italia

Manager R&D Solutions

May 2017 - Present (5 years 8 months)

Italy

Merck

5 years 3 months

Clinical Operation Manager

January 2015 - March 2016 (1 year 3 months)

Execution and oversight of clinical trial country submissions and approvals for assigned protocols.

Ownership of country and site budgets. Development, negotiation and completion

of Site Contracts.

Financial forecasting and tracking of operational budget in conjunction with CRD.

. Oversee contract workers (CTCs) and local vendors (CROs)

COLLABORATION: Works in close collaboration: internally with country operations (CRM, CTC, CRA), CQM, Finance, Medical Affairs, Regulatory Affairs, Pharmacovigilance, Business Compliance, Legal and regional operations, HQ functional areas and externally with vendors and sites, IRB/ IECs and Regulatory Authorities to ensure country deliverables are obtained for submissions, budgets, CTRAs and local milestones.

Collaborates closely with Regional Operations to align country timelines for assigned protocols.

Regional Clinical Project Manager

May 2014 - January 2015 (9 months)

Responsible for International trials at European level.

Responsible for projects deliverable and performance within Europe region.

Primary point of contact between HQ and Country Operations .

- Responsible for protocol related targets, objectives and commitments regionally
- Leads protocol teams, supports and interacts directly with Countries
- Responsible for meeting regional targets and objectives for assigned protocols, protocol deliverables, timelines, trends and performance to meet regional commitments in partnership with countries.
- mitigation plans preparation
- Collaboration spirit in a virtual environment and across countries, cultures and functions.

Clinical Project Manager

January 2011 - May 2014 (3 years 5 months)

Milano, Italia

responsible for international trials.

EMEA CPM Subject Matter Expert /trainer to help development of individual training plans

PHIDEA GROUP S.R.L.

Clinical Project Manager

November 2006 - December 2010 (4 years 2 months)

OPIS s.r.l.

Clinical Research Associate

October 2005 - October 2006 (1 year 1 month)

Education

SLU - Swedish University of Agricultural Sciences

Master's degree, agricultural science · (2004 - 2004)

Seconda Università degli Studi di Napoli

Biology · (1995 - 2003)